
Holiday RV Park Members 
September 2024 Meeting 

Packet

Contents are Approved
    for Members Only



           Agenda 
Holiday RV Park 

Members Association Meeting 
Saturday, September 14, 2024  

9:00 am 
 

 

Call to Order Charlie Weeks 
Flag Salute                        TBD 
Roll Call Frank Polehonki  
President’s Address Charlie Weeks 
Minutes to Previous Meeting Frank Polehonki 
 

Committee Reports 
Financial Reports Talley Snow 
Collections Lorena Lemus 
Management Darin Batty 
Park Use  Charles Nunes 
Correspondence/Public Relations Mark Schieber 
Park Maintenance Don Smith 
Rules & Regulations  John Watkins  
Manager’s Report  Aaron Cartwright 
Reportable Actions  Frank Polehonki 
 

Old Business 
1. Update Process, Procedures and Accountability Methods for   Aaron Cartwright, Darin Batty 

  Frank Polehonki & Don Smith 
Cleaning and Maintaining the Facilities and Assets 

2. Review Promotional Items and Advertising  Frank Polehonki/Aaron Cartwright 
 
New Business 
1. Facility Door Lock Repairs  Aaron Cartwright 

 
Members Comments 

 
Board Member Comments 

 
All Motions  

 
Executive Session 
1. Finalize Employee Bonuses & Holiday Event 
2. Review 2025 Rates, Fees and Assessments 
3. Review 2025 Annual & Capital Budget 
4. Annual Meeting Planning 
5. Monthly Payments Reports 
6. Recovering Foreclosure Costs 



          Holiday RV Park Owners Association 
                         Board of Directors Meeting 

                        August 10, 2024 

 

Board of Directors 

Charlie Weeks (2024 - 2027) – President 

Mark Schieber (2023 – 2026) – Vice President & Public Relations 

Frank Polehonki (2024 – 2027) – Secretary 

Talley Snow (2022 – 2025) – Treasurer 

Darin Batty (2022 – 2025) – Management  

Lorena Lemus (2024 – 2027) – Collections 

John Watkins (2023 – 2026) – Rules and Regulations 

Don Smith (2023 – 2026) – Maintenance 

Charles Nunes (2019 – 2025) – Park Usage 

 

Members Present – 15 

 

Meeting called to order at 9am by Charlie Weeks. 

 

Flag salute led by Mark Schieber (Locker 155). 

 

President’s Address 

 

• Please silence or turn off all cell phones. 

• Members are welcome to participate during the Member’s Comments section of the agenda. 

• To maintain decorum, member comments are limited to two (2) comments per person. 

• As stated in the rules, all complaints to Park Management must be in writing and signed by the person making the 

complaint. Anonymous statements will not be taken into consideration. 

• Discussion can become emotional, but all members deserve to be treated with dignity and kindness. 

• The Board aims to answer member questions at every meeting. However, responses to specific comments or questions 

may be deferred for review and placed on next month’s agenda. 

• The Board represents the interests of 875 shareholders. While consideration is made for individual concerns, decisions 

are based on what is best for all members. 

• This is a volunteer Board. No one is paid for their time. Directors are reimbursed for out-of-pocket expenses and 

receive two (2) free days use for their RV when attending a meeting. 

• Holiday RV Park’s meetings and procedures are governed by its bylaws, CC&Rs and rules. 

 

Committee Reports 

 

Financial Report – Talley Snow 

 

          
          

 
In executive session, we will be discussing the movement of money from the operating account into the various accounts 

as we do when they get as high as they are and we will report those at the next meeting. 

Park Accounts Balance 
(6/30/24) 

Mechanics Bank–Operating  $113,992.92 
Mech. – Laundry  $25,115.90 

Mech. – Dues  
Mech. – Emergency Reserves 

Mech. – CIM Reserves 

$104,296.80 
$151,946.40 
$53,290.88 

Monthly 
Comparison 

June 
     2024 

 June 
2023 

 Difference  % Change 

Income  $182,120.26  $162,578.01   $19,542.25       12% 
Expense  $77,876.06  $82,171.15  -$4,295.09       -5% 
Net Income  $104,244.20  $80,406.86   $23,837.34       29% 



Collections – Lorena Lemus 

 

We are doing really well with the collections so far. The office is still in the process of collecting remaining balances from 

the July dues and will be calling any owner that is not currently up to date to remind them of the late fee that will be 

assessed on September 1st for any outstanding balances. We have about 75 – 100 owners who are past due but have been 

calling in or responding to the calls they are receiving from the office. As far as things are going with the foreclosures, we 

are still working on the process as it is lengthy but as more details become available we will be letting everyone know 

here. We have an anticipated date around the November board meeting to auction of the remaining accounts that are being 

foreclosed on but we are in the process of still finishing the procedure and will make sure to put that information out for 

everyone once we have a secured date. We will let everyone know in enough advance to make plans to be over here to 

attend the auction.  

 

Management – Darin Batty 

 

We have a new employee that Aaron will be discussing in his manager’s report and everything seems to be going well 

with him. Everything else also seems to be going well with the staff in general and we are anticipating a couple of changes 

in the coming weeks to help our employees execute their jobs. For example, we are going to return back to the way we 

used to do the bathrooms meaning they will be locked and unable to be occupied while they are cleaning them. We were 

letting people use them while they were in the process of cleaning but it wasn’t working out. So, between 1pm – 3pm. the 

bathroom facilities will be closed and guests will need to use the other bathrooms on site or the ones in their RV. Also 

going forward, the laundry room will be closed for half a day twice a month for a deep cleaning of the machines and 

general facility. We are still discussing if there will be a specific date when it will be closed or if it will be based on 

business needs and staff availability but we will make sure everyone is aware of it when it happens.  

 

Park Use – Charles Nunes 

 

In July of 2024, the park’s occupancy was at 89.59% with the revenue coming in at $166,749.56 compared to July of 2023 

where the park’s occupancy was at 89.34% with the revenue coming in at $186,102.96. That is only about a quarter of a 

percent lower that 2024 with our park’s occupancy but an increase of $19,353.40 revenue in 2023 than this year in 2024. 

It shows that our July revenue was down this year with the reason being we had more members using the park this year 

than we had last year and less parking this year with more members using the spaces for actual RVs than their cars. We 

are still running at a good percentage with our park use at almost 90% every day but we are projecting we will start to get 

a little slower now that school is back in session and summer is ending. It sounds like we will continue to be busy during 

the weekends but slow down during the week. We are still happy with the occupancy even if we are not seeing the 

revenue numbers as high. The office staff is definitely doing their job and keeping this place packed as much as they can! 

 

Correspondence / Public Relations – Mark Schieber 

 

We received a lot of responses this month on our customer surveys and we love to see that because we love to hear 

everyone’s feedback. This month seems to definitely be a mixed bag of responses with some of them still gearing towards 

the spaces needing to be larger and wider. For the most park, occupancy will always be up with RVs because everyone is 

always wanting to take their RVs out with the economy being the way it is because it is a cheaper and easier way to go. 

We received a lot of responses and compliments in regard to the staff and the excellent job they have been doing as 

always. I personally think these guys could use an extra body to take care of the things they aren’t able to get around to 

because there is a higher demand with the quality of our park. But they work hard and get the majority of the things done 

with how busy we are and how many people are in and out of this park during the busy months of summer. There wasn’t 

any comments about the dog run and with the comments on the spaces being wider, we can’t have more or less than 195 

spaces so we can’t expand the property to add spaces and we can’t take any spaces out in order to make spaces bigger so 

unfortunately it is a problem with no solution. 

 

August 2024 Guest Survey Comments: Please refer to the attached comments at the end of this document. 

 



Park Maintenance – Don Smith 

 

I spoke with Aaron in regard to everything that has been going on and it looks like we are going to make some changes to 

the schedules for the guys as Darin stated earlier. He and Aaron did meet with the guys this last week and did a tune up on 

everything they are expected to do out in the park and we are implementing a checklist they will need to complete during 

their day and turn into Aaron at the end of their shifts. We will also probably give that list a tune up as well and work on 

some other preventative checks to keep the guys on a more preventative side of things so things have a less chance of 

breaking. The surge protector in the park should be installed in the next couple of weeks and I have Aaron working with 

the guys to get a couple of bollards installed near the trash area to protect the new equipment that will be stored and 

installed there. We are still waiting on two paving bids that we should have hopefully within the next week or maybe two 

at the most. Mike should also be back September 2nd so I know the guys are looking forward to having him back and 

getting the extra help.  

 

Comment from Darin Batty – I am assuming the power will be out for a little bit while they are installing the surge 

protector? 

 

Reply from Don Smith – I will need to talk to them and find out. I would assume it will probably need to go down for a 

very short time while they are swapping it over. 

 

Comment from Mark Schieber – Just a reminder that even though we are having this surge protector installed in the park, 

it will protect the park’s equipment as a priority and so if you have an RV that you care about it is always a good idea to 

run an individual surge protector. 

 

Comment from Darin Batty – We also should try to reach out to Golden State for a paving bid since they are local. 

 

Comment from Charles Nunes – We will probably want to reach out to Ramsey as well since they are also local so we can 

get a couple of bids going especially if we are having a hard time getting bids from the ones we have already reached out 

to. 

 

Rules and Regulations – John Watkins 

 

I have spoken with Darin and Aaron on a couple of things that have been going on the park that we will address 

individually with the persons it pertains to but overall looking at the park and looking at the fact this is the busiest summer 

we have ever had and our staff was short one or two people all summer, our staff has done an excellent job. We can 

always get better and I believe Aaron and Darin are working on ways to improve the job the staff is doing so we can 

continue to get better and better every year. Parking is still an issue in the park and there is almost so much we can do 

about that without making this place an undesirable and not fun place to come, which is not the intention of this park. 

There are rules and regulations and when we look over them again next year there will probably be a couple of additions 

and corrections to the rules and regulations. But it is also our personal responsibility as members to be good neighbors 

with each other and make sure our sites are clean. It is the responsibility of the staff to keep the facilities clean but it is our 

responsibility to keep our sites clean and have this place looking presentable. I am pleased with the way Aaron has 

handled a couple of situations and I believe he has been doing a good job of upholding the rules and regulations as well as 

I would say our members are also doing their best as well. 

 

Manager’s Report – Aaron Cartwright 

 

I want to start out by thanking the Beach Social Club for the event they held this past month where the sold out of the 

sandwiches they had which were tri-tip and only had to turn away a few of the customers which I feel is a problem we want 

to have where we aren’t having too much but having just enough or shy of enough. One of the things the Social Club did 

with the proceeds they made was to purchase an outdoor projector to watch movies and things outside in the Magnolia 

Center or in the Clubhouse if the weather is not permitting. They purchased the nice new projector with a warranty and a 

case for it and this thing is higher tech where it can project YouTube, Netflix and also plug in a Blu-Ray player to play some 



of the many DVDs we have in the Clubhouse. The only thing we would need to do is put up a blank canvas or a simple 

white sheet and put it back however many feet and it focuses on its own and adjusts itself as well. It is something as a family 

that everyone can enjoy together especially because we don’t have anything like a playground for kids to play at. You can 

always get snacks and candy and everyone can bring their chairs and enjoy a movie night together especially in the Magnolia 

Center where you can turn on the firepit as well. 

 

Comment from Darin Batty – Did you get a screen for it or do we still need one? I have one at my house that has not even 

been opened yet and I don’t need it. I can bring it in a couple of weeks. It is 120” so it is big enough for what we need. 

 

Reply from Aaron Cartwright – If you would like to donate it that would be great. They can definitely be pretty pricey which 

is why I was saying to use a white sheet. Right now, we do have Magnolia but if we aren’t able to use it then we don’t have 

the space to be able to project on a different wall. It does have a very nice speaker on it so it can be loud enough for everyone 

in the proximity to be able to hear it but it also has Bluetooth capability so you can hook up whatever speakers you want to 

it as well. 

 

I also want to thank one of our owners Anita Fornaro who is in the park right now for a couple more days because we had 

talked last month about a member who has a green thumb attending to the roses and she did exactly that. She is a wonderful 

gardener so she did all the roses and also gave me some suggestions on some things the guys can be doing since Mike was 

the one who had the roses figured out and was working on the landscaping. 

 

As was mentioned before, we have a new employee in the office whose name is Jessica Sills and she comes to us from 

working at a bunch of different Hilton’s and Hyatt properties over the last several years. She reminds me of myself in some 

ways where I was looking to get out of the hotel industry and look for something better so she is super happy to be here and 

she likes that it is going to be this core group of a couple 100 people that she gets to see and interact with all the time. It is 

just parlaying the skills she already has and focusing on RV sites instead of rooms and the ownership concept is different 

as well so learning that aspect as well. As Don mentioned as well, our Mike will be returning back September 2nd and he is 

really looking forward to being back as we are also looking forward to seeing him as he is very bored at home. 

 

I want to acknowledge the staff and the hard work they do because I don’t feel I take enough opportunity to acknowledge 

how tremendous our staff is. I don’t feel we would be as successful as we are without the hard work they put into the park 

day in and day out. And based on the comments we received from guests and owners that have stayed in the park, they are 

also noticing as well. (He highlighted comments from members and guests regarding staff). I also would like to go over the 

comment cards people took the time to fill out as well. 

 

Comment from Frank Polehonki – Is there any concern about the comment Teena had in regard to multiple shares being 

purchased by people? Have you seen an uptick in people buying a lot of shares and is there any credibility to her concern 

there? Are there a lot of people purchasing a lot of shares for one household? 

 

Reply from Aaron Cartwright – Yes, there are people purchasing their max amount of 5 shares or certain households 

purchasing their max amount of 5 and 4 or 5 and 3. 

 

Reply from Frank Polehonki – And is that something we should be concerned about at this point? 

 

Reply from Talley Snow – It’s legal so there is nothing we can be concerned about because we can’t stop anyone from doing 

it since it is legal and within the bounds of our CC&Rs. 

 

Reply from Aaron Cartwright – I will put it this way, they are operating within the restrictions of our CC&Rs. 

 

Reply from Talley Snow – I also know Aaron and Jennifer are really good about making sure that if it is spouses, they make 

sure they are not both on the same share more than 5 times. 

 



Comment from Mark Schieber – I also received a document when I first started coming here that was amended in 1989 that 

said it will not be the obligation of this association to chase that around. We are only obligated to make sure there are only 

5 votes per person total. 

 

Comment from Dom Smith – Easiest way to address that is to increase the dues rates because then it will cover and sustain 

the park without snowbirds and monthlies in a long-term instance. Then we are not relying on the snowbirds and monthlies 

to sustain the park. 

 

Reply from Mark Schieber – Don makes a good point because there was a discussion about increasing the amount of 

monthlies because we didn’t have enough snowbirds and as far as I am concerned we are in violation of city ordinance 

codes, state codes and our CC&Rs. I have suggested we bring the departments in that could help us figure out if what we 

are doing is legal or not in order to protect the membership and the association and everyone was against it. My suggestion 

would be the people who live here should enjoy it because I think if you start wanting to point fingers at everyone else, the 

other alternative is not going to be a very good alternative. 

 

Comment from Brenda Critzer (Locker 166) – I think the people who are share buying is an attribute to our operations at 

the park and they see an investment opportunity. I also know many people who own multiple shares and don’t use any of 

their time. 

 

Comment from Mark Schieber – And no one stays here for free. I don’t know why this always comes up. We live in a situation 

where a person can buy one share and live here and gain residential rights to this place which is a complete violation. But 

to come here with one share and live here and then complain about everything this park offers, what value does that do for 

the park? And for everyone who doesn’t know it, my daughter paid the daily rate when she stayed here last year for the year 

even though she is a member of record because all the time was used up. 

 

Reportable Actions – Frank Polehonki 

 

None. 

 

Old Business 

 

1. Shade Sail Bids – Don Smith 

 

We currently have two bids with one being for the equipment only and one being for the equipment and installation of the 

equipment. By the time you add the installation, they are not very far off from each other with them being priced 

anywhere from $55,000 to $75,000 depending on which option you choose. We also had two options as to what kind of 

shade sail we install which would either be one that covers the entire Magnolia Center and the laundry room or one that 

just covers the Magnolia Center. 

 

New Business 

 

1. Refocusing on Maintenance Basics – Cleaning, Painting, Maintaining Park/Amenities – Frank Polehonki 

 

Well, we have already touched on it a little bit here with Darin speaking on it and Aaron speaking on it. It has become 

evident for a number of different reasons that we have kind of gotten away from the basics and the monitoring and 

checking and cleaning all the different buildings and facilities that we have here in the park. I am hoping that as a board 

and as a group here we can focus less on purchasing new things and pay more attention to seeing what we can do to 

improve the regular and continue maintaining what we have. We spent a lot of money on the Clubhouse and the restrooms 

and we have purchased quite a lot of things over the last couple of months and we have some personnel issues and the 

park has obviously been its busy season with a lot of positive comments but we have also gotten a lot of negative 

comments too about the cleanliness of things and things being out of stock. So, I am hoping as a group we can focus on 

just the basic things that we need to do here on a regular routine and see if we can make a few changes to the consistency 



of taking care of what we have and also putting some things in place so we don’t fall back into this situation again. 

Because what we have here is great assets here and we have already spoken about making changes to how and when we 

clean the facilities and so I think and I am hoping that in executive session we can get a little more in depth to making a 

few more changes into taking better care of what we have and lean back from making some more purchases. I have been 

getting input from a lot of different people and I have had a lot of conversations with different board members who share 

the same concern. Just as an example my wife and I have had three pretty large parties here the last three years and the 

first two years, I didn’t have not one person make any comments about the cleanliness but this last party I had a few 

people telling me different things and I felt myself making excuses for the reason things were happening because I know 

things happen and things can’t be in perfectly excellent shape all the time but it got to a point where I got to a point where 

it went from excuses to being frustrated and then actually being a bit embarrassed because I had people come in from out 

of state. And I really felt like we have let that get away from us as far as just taking care of what we have and I really hope 

we can definitely focus back. I have already seen and heard comments from different board members that we are already 

seeing a change on that and I would like to continue that and if anyone has any suggestions we are definitely open to that. 

I appreciate everyone’s input and I feel it is an important thing for us to take care of everything that we have and keep it 

attractive and continue this trend that we have with people wanting to spend more time here and purchase more shares 

here. 

 

Comment from Charlie Weeks – I would like to address that a little bit overall. Our business is a cycle; we have down 

times and slower times where we can get caught up on things and we can improve things. So, in the last year because we 

hadn’t done a lot of improvements and purchases of upgrades in the park so during our slower times, we purchased 

upgrades to get ready for our busy times and it looks like we made the right decision with those based off what we are 

hearing. During the busiest time of anywhere that is when we are going to hear the comments about cleaning more and 

that stuff happens and as it slows down a little bit we can focus on those things more and do deep cleanings because we 

don’t have as many people in the park. You mentioned another great point about a big party during summer and everyone 

enjoyed it and had a great time. But, when we do that, it taxes the facilities and we know that is going to happen, which is 

okay and people are going to notice when it isn’t perfect. But, it isn’t a reflection of the park staff saying they didn’t do a 

good job and didn’t work hard to try to keep the facilities looking nice. They did a great job with this facility cleaning it 

and keeping up with it all summer and did that with 1.5 people short with Mike being out and a new person just starting in 

maintenance and then we were down a person in the office, they still ran hard, and our people deserve to hear that from 

us. Our people are our gem also and we always talk about the pool, the clubhouse and our bathrooms are our shining star 

but I will tell you something else right through all of this was our people. Those people stood tall, they didn’t fail one 

time, and I am proud of them that they made it through summer and still continued to work hard. Now, we will be getting 

into the slower season and all of those other things are going to get caught up again. 

 

Comment from John Watkins – I am going to piggyback on that. Every summer we go through this where we get people 

coming in, owners using their shares and kids coming through having fun and thank god because that’s what we want but 

what also comes with that is problems. Basically, I hate to say this out loud but people are pigs sometimes. You go to the 

restrooms after they are cleaned an hour later, they are disgusting, and it is embarrassing. Why would I want my staff to 

go back in there an hour later to clean the restrooms. You can’t keep expecting them to go in there every hour on the hour 

when they have customers to take care of and trailers to park while also cleaning the other facilities. Every summer and 

every holiday we are going to go through this and it doesn’t mean there is anything wrong with our staff but instead an 

issue with us as owners because we don’t treat the facilities with discretion. The employees are not our personal servants 

and are employed by the park not the members.  

 

Reply from Liz Cuccia – I will say the janitorial costs have gone up since we have gotten the new bathrooms and a lot of it 

is on the people who stay here. A lot of you who are staying here are using these facilities as your permanent restrooms 

instead of using the restroom in your RV which now adds more to the staff who are cleaning because it’s not supposed to 

be your personal restroom and now they have increased usage. So, I have seen janitorial costs have increased and I know 

they are very nice and I would probably want to use them over the rig but when we are overtaxing the staff too it does 

have influence especially when we can see it from a financial standpoint too. 

 



Comment from Darin Batty – Some people, not everyone, are absolutely nasty. The staff can go in and clean it at 3pm and 

when you go in at 5pm it’s a mess because people just don’t care. So, we are saying that we have to continually babysit 

something because people can’t respect the facilities? These guys out here working help us with our TVs, help us with our 

personal items, and they do a lot for us so we need to remember they do stuff for people and they don’t respect anything in 

return other than their paycheck. They are good, hardworking people so let’s not forget that. 

 

Reply from Mark Schieber – Which even the staff doing those kinds of things is under scrutiny with this board right now. 

You know 5 minutes here and 5 minutes there will start to add up and there are individuals who want to say they aren’t 

getting the job done but will then utilize our staff for their personal tasks which is causing this board to reevaluate what 

we are going to allow this staff to do so we will see how the future goes. 

 

Comment from Aaron Cartwright – So, as I have been thinking about this over the last couple of weeks, I composed a 

report from our survey system that collected data over the past 10 years and people actually took the time to comment 

instead of just answering the questions on the survey. I went through the last 9 years and used the words “bathroom”, 

“restroom”, “shower”, “clean” and “dirty” and got hundreds and hundreds of comments that I compiled for you so you 

could see the good and the bad. The good comments are highlighted in green and the bad comments are all in red and on 

the last page I did a percentage of which outweighed the other. In 2016, the bad comments outweighed the good but back 

then we had facilities that were very antiquated and it was a daily struggle to clean the facilities. If you look at the last 

couple of years, you cans see we are trending and skewing towards an even balance of positive and negative comments. 

So, I just don’t want us to get too nostalgic and keep in mind we had about the same staff back in those days. They know 

how to take care of the facilities and they are happy to do it and it just needs some more time and attention. These are 

public facilities and I know Mark was joking about the attendant but these facilities are not part of a private membership 

club. This is a fairly simple buy in and keep in mind the odds are stacked against the staff and I wish we had the facilities 

and staffing that they have at Pismo Coast Village but at the same time I don’t know if I want that park here because it is 

a little more relaxed and a tighter knit group. Also, something to keep in mind is they have several other bathroom 

facilities so they can afford to keep their restrooms closed for long periods of time whereas we are at a disadvantage with 

closing our facilities. The worst of the years are behind us and the best of our years are coming up and the trends seem to 

be going up where recently we are hearing more and more positive comments about the facilities and less negative 

comments about the facilities than years ago. 

 

2. Monthlies & Snowbirds – Supply & Demand – Aaron Cartwright 

 

I talked about this before with the board in an executive session and I do have a concern as a business because of the 

difference in how many snowbirds we have each year versus previous years. We have approved 54 snowbirds this year 

and in our rules and regulations, our max has been 60 snowbirds. In previous years, snowbirds were in high demand and 

most of the time we had to turn people away. I am starting to see that less and less as the years have passed and that rent is 

pretty crucial during the winter season where we are not worrying about have to borrow money from the other accounts 

which is the reason we have the snowbirds and monthlies to take care of the bottom end. That being said, the number is 

set to 40 monthly spaces and 60 snowbird spaces for a combined total of 100 long-term spaces. My thought process is if I 

am consistently seeing that we can’t get to the 60 snowbirds and the other number stay static at 40, maybe we could 

reallocate those numbers to maybe make it where we have that guaranteed income every year because I also have 200 

people waiting to get a monthly spot and maybe they would like an opportunity sooner rather than later. It is just a thought 

and a little bit of a concern because if we keep our rules the same it doesn’t seem like we are following the trend here and 

there is a concern of us getting less and less snowbirds every year. 

 

Reply from Charlie Weeks – Definitely something to think about and see what we can do. 

 

3. Clubhouse – Oven Self Cleaning Feature – Don Smith 

 

It was stated that we shouldn’t use the self-cleaning feature on the over and basically there is a lot of information on the 

internet stating one way or another. The last thing that I looked at was from a consumer reports website that had tested 

thousands and thousands of ovens that there was a 1% chance that you would have a problem by using that self-cleaning 



feature. There is a chance that continuously using that self-cleaning feature that it could damage things in the oven. But I 

think when you have a 1-2% chance of something going wrong but a 98% chance it won’t, then we should occasionally be 

using that feature. 

 

Comment from Charlie Weeks – I believe when we had this discussion, it was when we first open this facility and people 

were being pigs and they were making a mess in the over and thinking they could just hit the self-cleaning button and then 

just walk out of here and someone else will come behind them and clean it up. So, we talked about it in meetings and that 

is not the way we want to do it. We know that is not the correct way to clean it up and so it was stated not to use it 

consistently every time and instead using it occasionally and then actually cleaning it was the better option. 

 

Reply from Don Smith – What is the approach that was put into place? People being pigs and cleaning up the oven is not 

the resolution. The resolution then needs to be to put another task on the maintenance staff to check that at the end of the 

day. So, we need to have someone from staff in charge of cleaning it or get a hold of those people who did use it and have 

them come back and clean it. 

 

Reply from Liz Cuccia – Well even if you use the self-cleaning function, someone has to come in and clean up after the 

cycle is done so using the self-cleaning function isn’t going to eliminate the staff from coming in and having to clean. So, 

either way it’s going to have to be cleaned. The concept is it gets really hot so that it is easier to wipe up afterwards so if 

you wait 8 – 10 hours to clean after you have run the self-clean function than you are back at square one. You might as 

well just clean it without it because all it does is make it easier to clean it. 

 

Reply from Frank Polehonki – If that is our policy, then maybe we should just put a sign up that says not to use the self-

cleaning feature and then use an alternative method for cleaning it up so that everyone knows what the procedure is. 

 

Reply from Darin Batty – A solution is maybe putting a drip pan on the bottom of the over so it catches a lot of the grease 

and food that tends to fall which will eliminate some of the mess and you can just throw it away when it starts to get too 

bad. I think we can get with Aaron and see if we try putting the drip pans and then also keep an eye on it to see if we can 

make sure it stays clean so we don’t have the buildup we were seeing. 

 

4. Review & Assign Year End Tasks – Charlie Weeks 

 

Charlie Weeks announced it would be discussed in Executive session. 

 

5. Review Board Candidate Resume Process – Charlie Weeks 

 

Charlie Weeks announced it would be discussed in Executive session. 

 

 Member’s Comments 

 

Janice Couto (Locker 591) – We have three shares in the park and we did it on purpose to come during summer and get 

out of the heat. Basically, the comments I am hearing have to do with the sites being dirty, the facilities being dirty and 

the oven being dirty and that generally happens during the summer when we are extremely busy. I was told by John 

Watkins that we weren’t supposed to bother staff but I thought that’s what they were there for was to help us if we are 

having a problem and we could go to them without worrying about whether I am taking them away from cleaning a 

bathroom. When we left for a couple of days, we came back and someone’s sewer had leaked into our site and it was 

cleaned but what was left on my rug was dried toilet paper. So, instead of bothering Jennifer and Aaron, I went directly to 

maintenance. 

 

Reply from Charlie Weeks – The best way to get a situation handled like that is to contact the office by phone call or in 

person because it is not a bother to them and they will make sure someone cleans it up. 

 



Comment from Janice Couto (Locker 591) – Okay and with the complaints about cleanliness because that is going to 

happen when you have a lot of people because not everyone is going to clean up so my thought is why don’t you hire a 

high school or college kid who can help the permanent staff so that they can keep the bathroom, kitchen and grounds 

clean? I mean I am hearing a lot of complaints but few solutions. Many times, I have used this facility and I have reserved 

it because there is a lot of my family here and so we eat in here to give us more room but we always make it a point to 

clean it up but I understand that some people do not and we have experienced having to come in when it is not clean and 

clean it up before using it. We are not going to get away from that unless we can find someone to fill in when the office 

staff is busy. 

 

Reply from Mark Schieber – One thing I would like to say in response and this is not to defend John but I would consider 

the situation you were experiencing a situation that our staff would be involved in. Anything that has to do with your site 

maintenance like a hose leaking or not hooking up properly or faucets not working is absolutely a reason they should be 

there helping you. What we are talking about is personal issues within your RV and some of our staff might be tasked to 

do things that aren’t staff business and so we have been telling people to not bother staff with that sort of thing which may 

have been a miscommunication in the situation you are talking about. 

 

Reply from Charles Nunes – The responsibility also falls on the members and guests staying in the park to have a little 

consideration for the facilities.  

 

Alan Couto (Locker 611) – I mean we are talking about the restroom issues and when you get up in the morning and you 

go to use the restroom facilities in the park and you grab the toilet paper and nothing is there. Now, there is nothing more 

frustrating than that and then you have to use your phone to call back to your trailer and ask someone to bring you some 

toilet paper. That should not ever have to happen to anyone in this park because the rolls you use in those things are very 

large. So, maybe if there was a list that the night people do to indicate what they did the night before in the restrooms or 

whatever needed to be done. They need to set another roll up in there because it happened many times while I was here. 

 

Reply from Frank Polehonki – All of your suggestions are great and we really appreciate them. And as we have all said, 

we have a great staff but the reality of the situation is people do not clean up after themselves and we need to massage 

things here to help during the busy seasons. When you think about it, we have all of these people here and some of the 

best ways to promote a park is to have things as clean as we can as often as we can. And that facility is one of our selling 

points and brings people back during the off-peak season. And I think that’s when we should really be focusing and hitting 

things as much as we can to the extent to our personnel capabilities. 

 

Rose Marie Dias (Locker 355) – I was in a site when I first went in because I asked for it and I have always been there 

because I always really liked it. I had a leak in my motorhome and I was trying to have someone come and fix it. They 

came and tried and I couldn’t open my cabinet and instead had to hold it because the people next to me has a shade there 

and it is tight so I couldn’t move it at all to access my cabinets. And the gal on the other side of me has a similar thing 

with her motorcycles and her flowerpots there. And the other complaint I have is we are supposed to clean our own sites 

but it is really dirty under her place and you wouldn’t believe it. I called the office and told them I would like to move and 

they were able to help us with that. 

 

Comment from Charlie Weeks – I am going to address your concern to John Watkins who is rules and regulations and 

Aaron to take a look at it and see what we can do about it. 

 

Reply from John Watkins – It is something we are aware of and we are already going to address it. It is something that 

Aaron and I spoke about recently and he will be having a conversation with the guest. 

 

Gayland Monken (Locker 281) – I want to talk about the Amazon situation and no longer getting Amazon packages here 

at the park. What do we do now because I come up here two weeks at a time and I occasionally order things on Amazon 

that I can’t get around here at the stores or things that I can’t find and there is no way of doing that anymore? There is one 

place and that particular place is full on Halcyon so I can’t get things over there. 

 



Reply from Talley Snow – There is a place called Mail Plus that is a third-party postal service that will allow you to have 

your packages delivered and they will charge you $5 each time you pick up. So, if you have all your packages delivered at 

once then you only pay $5. It is located down on Price Street. 

 

Elvenia Dela Cruz (Locker 248) – I was wondering if there were any decisions made on the consequences for any of the 

dog owners who are letting their dogs go into other sites and relieving themselves? I know there were multiple discussions 

but I wasn’t sure if anything was decided. 

 

Reply from Charlie Weeks – There have been multiple discussions about this topic and we are aware there is an issue. We 

have produced multiple ideas and had suggestions from many different people but have not yet implemented a procedure 

in how we are going to deal with the situation. Before we discuss the options with the membership, we would like to 

discuss it a little further and produce a clear concise solution at which time we will let the membership know and also let 

any guests who are staying in the park know as well. 

 

Comment from Elvenia Dela Cruz (Locker 248) – I have been noticing it more frequently and I myself do not have a dog 

but I have found dog droppings in my site and underneath my slide so it is a concern that I have that something needs to 

be done about it. 

 

Brenda Critzer (Locker 166) – I just wanted to say thank you to the board for all your research and your openness to listen 

because it is well appreciated.  

 

Board Member’s Comments 

 

Don Smith – This is probably an ongoing thing but the electric bikes that are screaming through the park is still a problem. 

There is also someone here who is here regularly up in the front that have a golf cart that doesn’t have any lights and so 

they probably shouldn’t be driving around in the golf cart at all during the night because you can’t see when he is coming. 

The other thing is I don’t know how all the guys are handling all the vehicles that are hanging out like two feet but there 

are a lot of RVs coming and going right now and there is no accountability for the people who have big trucks and want to 

have more picnic area. 

 

Reply from Talley Snow – It is not only trucks but also golf carts that are being parked out in the street and over the lines. 

 

Reply from Charlie Weeks – This has been noted and we will have Aaron keep an eye on it. 

 

Comment from Mark Schieber – If you choose to get a big RV than you have to deal with the consequences of the parking 

issue and either park outside of the park or if we have additional parking buy it but the park has not changed so you know 

what to expect when you come and stay in the park. 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at 10:45am. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Frank Polehonki 

Board of Directors – Secretary 

Cc 

Jennifer Del Monte 

Senior Reservation Agent 

 

 



Guest Survey Comments from July 2024 

 

• I’m not used to paying $110 a night for my 26-foot truck & camper with dog. I’m not used to being jammed in so 

very close to other RVs. That said I’m not a good reviewed because this kind of RVing is not my thing. The 

employees were all excellent & attentive. 

• You all did the best you could during such a busy time. 

• We were very happy without stay at your park. 

• It was a tight fit and for us parking a truck alongside the rig meant we had a very difficult time using our picnic table. 

• I was very disappointed in parking arrangements. I had two vehicles. I was told that if the two vehicles didn't fit in my 

space I can go and park one of my vehicles at the park down the street. And after 5:00 if there was any openings by 

the office I can park my vehicle there till 8:00 the next morning. But what I saw was a lot of empty trailer space where 

vehicles can be used when there's no trailers utilizing the spot. For one week I had to park One of my vehicles in the 

park or on the side of a street till 5:30 then find a spot in front of the office to park it there till 8:00 in the morning, 

while there were many unused spots in the trailer park where there was no trailers parked there, I was there for 2 

weeks and many of those trailer spots. They were empty. No trailers came in. I was very disappointed in parking 

arrangements. I had two vehicles. I was told that if the two vehicles didn’t fit. 

• It’s just too crowded and close together. 

• Restrooms did not have soap or paper towels for most of the week. 

• The Holiday Team members are knowledgeable and helpful. Thank you Aaron, Jennifer, Luke and Kim. You, your 

personalities and kindness, make our stay enjoyable! See you soon. Jon & Janis Graybill :) 

• Loved our stay! 

• The gentleman who helped us park our trailer when we arrived after office hours was a godsend. We truly appreciate 

the ease of getting our trailer into our site after a long travel day. 

• Very nice Park very good customer service manager is fantastic. 

• The women’s bathroom was out of paper towels when I was there. But otherwise, I had the most awesome 

experience! 

• Restrooms and showers are super. The Spots are very small. 

• The sites are too small, no greenery or trees. Sad that all they care about is how many rigs they can get in there to 

receive the money. 

• We love our time at Holiday RV Park. Looking forward to where we can be there monthly. 

• Magnolia Center needs updated, how about a Gazebo and some nice comfortable furniture!!! 

• Parking is definitely an issue. Employees or staff were quick to ask us to make sure our vehicles were not in the road 

at all but allow others to park halfway in the street or park on the road blocking traffic. It seemed parking wasn’t an 

issue if staff knew them or if they were friends of people who were members. 

• The forklift guys were amazing! The spots are super tight but their help made it possible. 

• On-site staff guys are awesome and very helpful. 

• Wi-Fi never works!! You should fire Spectrum. Even though I am on vacation, I still work. Every time we 

come there, always have Wi-Fi issues or nonexistent Wi-Fi.  

• It is simply too tight and junky looking. If the parking spaces were not so close together it would not look so 

junky. But maybe telling people less junk out front is better. Nice people but wow. Junky. 

• The office staff was great and I am extremely thankful for the two gentlemen who parked my trailer! 

• Just wished your spaces were wider. 

• Maintenance very friendly and helpful! Spaces are tight. Location is very good! 

• Maintenance guys are the best. They are always ready to help at any time. Office staff also does a wonderful 

job. 

• Way too compact, no room for comfortable outdoor living. Everyone is in each other's space. 

• Office staff are always sweet and helpful. Thank you! 

• Thank you for such a beautiful park to be in!!!Everyone is so pleasant and friendly!! 

• Aaron is doing outstanding job as a manager of this park. You could not find anybody better than he is. The 

office staff is very good. Maintenance staff is excellent. 

• Great visit! Thank you and see you next year. 



• We love your park and we will be back again…we wish there were sites that were wider and had more 

space between the RVs; we would be willing to pay extra for this. 

• Wi-fi wasn’t working.. 

• Loved the park, very clean and super friendly staff. If I had one complaint it’d be the sites are all DG rather 

than grass or synthetic turf. I wish the Decomposed Granite was just where the trailer parked. When you 

walk across it, it sticks in the soles of your tennis shoes and scratches the floors in your RV. I had to vacuum 

it out several times a day from the RV. The restrooms and showers were some of the nicest I’ve ever seen in 

a campground, probably even most homes!! 

• Too crowded. 

• Escalate customer service. 

• Quiet, nice bathrooms and showers. Thank you for your service. 

• Clean the facilities more often, which would benefit us, bringing more customers and guests. (Aaron 

acknowledged there would be a discussion later about the plan to address this comment.) 

• Feel like the grounds and flowerbeds need more attention so assigning one person to those tasks may benefit 

us. 

• Happy hour for non-member and member pricing to raise money for various things around the park. 

Children could have virgin drinks while the adults have adult beverages. (Aaron commented we are unable 

to serve drinks as a park but fun idea.) 

• It would be nice to have designated smoking areas because it is really hard to have someone smoking right 

near my sleeping area. (Aaron sympathized with this comment and asked that if anyone is having any issues 

to please reach out to the office and we will address that guest directly.) 

• The laundry machines have an odor that stays on my clothes. Manufacturers suggest that front loading 

machines should be cleaned regularly and clients are having to pay more to wash their clothing again. 

(Teena Griffith) (Aaron acknowledges this may have been a problem that day but he will keep an eye on it.) 

• I think a pool cover and a jacuzzi cover would help retain the heat and save on electricity. (Talley 

commented we had already discussed the liability and safety issues with having a cover so it was 

determined it was not worth the staff safety and liability to have the covers.) 

• The large lights by the laundry room stay on day and night instead of them turning off and that would save 

the park money as well. (Aaron addressed this stating we would be taking care of this with an electrician but 

we were just waiting for one to come out.) 

• Buying nine shares and staying in the park seems like it would bankrupt the park if this type of trend 

continues. Teena Griffith. 
 

All Motions 

   

Frank Polehonki made a motion to approve the minutes of the July meeting, seconded by John Watkins. 

 

Roll Call: Lorena Lemus, Charles Nunes, Frank Polehonki, Talley Snow, and John Watkins. Darin Batty, Mark 

Schieber, Don Smith & Charlie Weeks abstained due to being absent at the previous meeting. 

 

Talley Snow made a motion to accept the July 2024 financials and pay the bills, seconded by Charles Nunes. 

 

Roll Call: Darin Batty, Lorena Lemus, Charles Nunes, Frank Polehonki, Mark Schieber, Don Smith, Talley Snow, 

John Watkins and Charlie Weeks. 

 

Talley Snow made a motion to adjourn to executive session, seconded by Charles Nunes. 

 

Roll Call: Darin Batty, Lorena Lemus, Charles Nunes, Frank Polehonki, Mark Schieber, Don Smith, Talley Snow, 

John Watkins and Charlie Weeks. 



Aug 24 Aug 23 $ Change

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Non TOT Taxable Revenue
7200 ꞏ Members Dues 18,100.00 12,027.50 6,072.50
7212 ꞏ Late Checkout 440.00 300.00 140.00
7214 ꞏ Weekly Rent-No Tax 13,040.00 15,479.74 -2,439.74
7220 ꞏ Monthly - Members 28,149.00 25,158.00 2,991.00
7231 ꞏ Snowbird - Non-Members 0.00 -500.00 500.00
7234 ꞏ Snowbirds - Members 8,453.08 1,167.68 7,285.40
7242 ꞏ Member Daily - Non taxable 35,851.12 34,513.00 1,338.12
7245 ꞏ Mobile Home Rental Income 800.00 0.00 800.00
7295 ꞏ Washer & Dryer 4,320.69 3,327.79 992.90
7310 ꞏ Parking Fee 1,210.00 860.00 350.00
7320 ꞏ Water Commission 0.00 25.74 -25.74
7800 ꞏ Transfer Fee Income 0.00 25.00 -25.00
7994 ꞏ Late Fee on Dues 76.15 14.15 62.00

Total Non TOT Taxable Revenue 110,440.04 92,398.60 18,041.44

TOT Taxable Revenue
7210 ꞏ Non-Member Daily 54,498.24 38,466.08 16,032.16

Total TOT Taxable Revenue 54,498.24 38,466.08 16,032.16

7620 ꞏ Escapee- 15% Discounts -1,432.35 -937.15 -495.20
7640 ꞏ FMCA/Camp CA - 10% Discounts -1,373.10 -719.90 -653.20
7650 ꞏ Military/LE Discount - 15% -1,159.25 -884.40 -274.85
7660 ꞏ Long Weekend Discount -1,534.75 -2,532.80 998.05
9920 ꞏ Credit card transaction fee 2,033.04 0.00 2,033.04
9921 ꞏ Golf Cart Fee 310.00 0.00 310.00

Total Income 161,781.87 125,790.43 35,991.44

Gross Profit 161,781.87 125,790.43 35,991.44

Expense
Business Promotional Costs

8050 ꞏ Advertising Expense 2,198.63 329.00 1,869.63
8450 ꞏ Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 200.00 -200.00
9055 ꞏ Website Expense 180.80 50.00 130.80

Total Business Promotional Costs 2,379.43 579.00 1,800.43

Computer IT Dept
9056 ꞏ Software 130.47 286.22 -155.75
9062 ꞏ IT Service Labor 1,664.72 1,736.72 -72.00

Total Computer IT Dept 1,795.19 2,022.94 -227.75

Meetings & Events
9092 ꞏ Monthly Meeting Expenses 273.52 136.13 137.39
9650 ꞏ Travel (Not Meals) 44.22 55.62 -11.40

Total Meetings & Events 317.74 191.75 125.99

Professional Fees
9120 ꞏ Accounting & Auditing 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00
9130 ꞏ Legal Fees 109.75 95.00 14.75
9170 ꞏ Directors Expense 1,686.52 2,320.91 -634.39

Total Professional Fees 4,296.27 4,915.91 -619.64

8201 ꞏ Bank Fees & Charges
8240 ꞏ Credit Card Processing Costs 2,460.91 3,607.08 -1,146.17
8201 ꞏ Bank Fees & Charges - Other 0.00 27.98 -27.98

Total 8201 ꞏ Bank Fees & Charges 2,460.91 3,635.06 -1,174.15

8600 ꞏ Utilities
8260 ꞏ Cable Television (Park) 10,815.80 5,078.54 5,737.26
8650 ꞏ Garbage 2,745.12 2,665.34 79.78

11:09 AM Holiday RV Park

09/12/24 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis August 2024

Page 1



Aug 24 Aug 23 $ Change

8660 ꞏ Gas 2,091.55 4,388.28 -2,296.73
8680 ꞏ Electric 26,006.87 15,829.79 10,177.08
9600 ꞏ Telephone & Internet 302.44 267.95 34.49

Total 8600 ꞏ Utilities 41,961.78 28,229.90 13,731.88

8700 ꞏ Insurance Expense
8702 ꞏ Insurance - General Liability 0.00 4,562.79 -4,562.79
8770 ꞏ Insurance - Employee Health 2,836.03 1,371.74 1,464.29
8771 ꞏ Insurance - Employee Life 32.00 0.00 32.00
8772 ꞏ Insurance - Employee Vision -373.96 210.56 -584.52

Total 8700 ꞏ Insurance Expense 2,494.07 6,145.09 -3,651.02

9001 ꞏ Payroll
9060 ꞏ Payroll Tax 1,647.53 2,825.53 -1,178.00

9075 ꞏ Payroll Service Fees 571.50 702.60 -131.10
9350 ꞏ Salary & Wages 20,135.93 36,163.82 -16,027.89

9352 ꞏ Hiring Expenses 696.48 0.00 696.48

Total 9001 ꞏ Payroll 23,051.44 39,691.95 -16,640.51

9002 ꞏ Repairs & Maintenance
9003 ꞏ Pest Control Services 100.00 0.00 100.00
9020 ꞏ Pool/Spa Regular Maintenance 2,486.67 0.00 2,486.67
9022 ꞏ Laundry 172.00 0.00 172.00
9030 ꞏ General 1,200.34 885.92 314.42
9032 ꞏ Electrical 0.00 684.35 -684.35
9033 ꞏ Plumbing 0.00 414.40 -414.40
9034 ꞏ Restrooms & Showers 0.00 1,601.54 -1,601.54
9035 ꞏ Clubhouse 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 9002 ꞏ Repairs & Maintenance 3,959.01 3,586.21 372.80

9050 ꞏ Office Expenses
9037 ꞏ Timeclock Machine & Software 30.00 24.00 6.00
9051 ꞏ Office Expense 1,549.81 19.99 1,529.82
9052 ꞏ Office Supplies 1,446.23 304.35 1,141.88
9059 ꞏ Printing, Copy Expenses 389.95 258.32 131.63
9071 ꞏ Customer Amenities 0.00 17.86 -17.86
9100 ꞏ Postage & Delivery 0.00 30.00 -30.00

Total 9050 ꞏ Office Expenses 3,415.99 654.52 2,761.47

9370 ꞏ Supplies
9023 ꞏ Janitorial Supplies 964.57 0.00 964.57
9026 ꞏ Park & Grounds Supplies 5,224.70 298.22 4,926.48
9371 ꞏ Clubhouse Supplies 0.00 918.46 -918.46

Total 9370 ꞏ Supplies 6,189.27 1,216.68 4,972.59

Total Expense 92,321.10 90,869.01 1,452.09

Net Ordinary Income 69,460.77 34,921.42 34,539.35

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

9870 ꞏ Interest Income 14.27 10.98 3.29
9890 ꞏ Other Income 0.00 400.00 -400.00

Total Other Income 14.27 410.98 -396.71

Other Expense
9820 ꞏ Foreclosure Expenses 1,962.16 4,739.60 -2,777.44
9911 ꞏ Garnishment Payable 0.00 -227.03 227.03
9922 ꞏ Interest Expense 2,274.84 3,053.68 -778.84

Total Other Expense 4,237.00 7,566.25 -3,329.25

11:09 AM Holiday RV Park

09/12/24 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis August 2024

Page 2



Aug 24 Aug 23 $ Change

Net Other Income -4,222.73 -7,155.27 2,932.54

Net Income 65,238.04 27,766.15 37,471.89

11:09 AM Holiday RV Park

09/12/24 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis August 2024

Page 3



Aug 31, 24 Aug 31, 23 $ Change

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1001 ꞏ Cash Accounts

1010 ꞏ Petty Cash 200.00 200.00 0.00
1030 ꞏ Cash on Hand 800.00 800.00 0.00
1040 ꞏ Bill Changer 500.00 500.00 0.00
1050 ꞏ Mechanics-Operating Acct - 0802 200,491.53 70,108.82 130,382.71
1060 ꞏ Mechanics-Laundry Room - 7211 33,512.56 23,723.46 9,789.10
1063 ꞏ Mechanics- Dues Account - 6422 142,320.28 78,717.77 63,602.51

Total 1001 ꞏ Cash Accounts 377,824.37 174,050.05 203,774.32

1065 ꞏ Reserves
1070 ꞏ Mechanics Emergency Reserves 151,972.63 151,820.73 151.90
1075 ꞏ Mechanics CIM Reserves 53,726.47 61,106.86 -7,380.39

Total 1065 ꞏ Reserves 205,699.10 212,927.59 -7,228.49

Total Checking/Savings 583,523.47 386,977.64 196,545.83

Accounts Receivable
11000 ꞏ Accounts Receivable -595.00 -1,113.32 518.32

Total Accounts Receivable -595.00 -1,113.32 518.32

Other Current Assets
2010 ꞏ A/R Member Dues -1,965.50 -1,965.50 0.00
2301 ꞏ Deposit-Workers Comp 1,557.60 1,557.60 0.00
2400 ꞏ Prepaid Insurance 91,101.38 21,105.38 69,996.00
2410 ꞏ Prepaid Expenses 8,208.00 4,104.00 4,104.00
2460 ꞏ Prepaid IncomeTaxes 55,174.00 2,000.00 53,174.00
2461 ꞏ Prepaid Expenses Annual Meeting 1,050.00 1,050.00 0.00
2462 ꞏ Prepaid Holiday Dinner 500.00 500.00 0.00
3150 ꞏ Deposits - Other 41,370.00 41,370.00 0.00

Total Other Current Assets 196,995.48 69,721.48 127,274.00

Total Current Assets 779,923.95 455,585.80 324,338.15

Fixed Assets
Electrical Upgrades

4044 ꞏ Electrical Phase 1 141,996.13 141,996.13 0.00
4045 ꞏ Electrical Phase 2 37,527.00 37,527.00 0.00
4046 ꞏ Electrical Phase 3 49,008.16 49,008.16 0.00
4047 ꞏ Electrical Phase 4 28,357.00 28,357.00 0.00
4048 ꞏ Electrical Phase 5 25,183.57 25,183.57 0.00
4049 ꞏ Electrical Phase 6 1,202.00 1,202.00 0.00

Total Electrical Upgrades 283,273.86 283,273.86 0.00

4015 ꞏ Clubhouse Improvements
4019 ꞏ Other FF&E 5,620.00 5,620.00 0.00

Total 4015 ꞏ Clubhouse Improvements 5,620.00 5,620.00 0.00

4038 ꞏ Office Remodel
4036 ꞏ New Office Furniture 4,141.19 4,141.19 0.00

Total 4038 ꞏ Office Remodel 4,141.19 4,141.19 0.00

4039 ꞏ Improvements
4034 ꞏ Magnolia Center Refurbish 17,995.44 16,227.00 1,768.44
4035 ꞏ Outside Lighting 5,458.00 5,458.00 0.00
4040 ꞏ Improvements Prior to 2015 326,558.55 326,558.55 0.00
4042-1 ꞏ Capital Improvements 2017 51,113.97 51,113.97 0.00
4042 ꞏ Capital Improvements (2014) 8,768.55 8,768.55 0.00

Total 4039 ꞏ Improvements 409,894.51 408,126.07 1,768.44

4052 ꞏ Pool & Spa Upgrades

11:11 AM Holiday RV Park

09/12/24 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis As of August 31, 2024

Page 1



Aug 31, 24 Aug 31, 23 $ Change

4030 ꞏ Pool Chair Lifts 7,387.00 7,387.00 0.00
4050 ꞏ Spa 10,898.00 4,603.00 6,295.00
4053 ꞏ Pool Construction 103,582.36 103,582.36 0.00
4054 ꞏ Pool Furniture 8,225.68 0.00 8,225.68
4055 ꞏ Pool Re-Wiring 1,291.00 1,291.00 0.00
4056 ꞏ Pool Heaters 19,180.00 0.00 19,180.00
4057 ꞏ New Pool Cover (020117) 6,290.00 6,290.00 0.00
4052 ꞏ Pool & Spa Upgrades - Other 3,383.63 3,347.64 35.99

Total 4052 ꞏ Pool & Spa Upgrades 160,237.67 126,501.00 33,736.67

4058 ꞏ Submersible Pump (2) 18,767.00 18,767.00 0.00
4059 ꞏ Buildings

4021 ꞏ Pre Construction 2020 - 10/31 18,777.48 18,777.48 0.00
4051 ꞏ CIP 38,052.62 38,052.62 0.00
4059 ꞏ Buildings - Other 1,708,474.00 1,708,474.00 0.00

Total 4059 ꞏ Buildings 1,765,304.10 1,765,304.10 0.00

4070 ꞏ Laundry Facility 56,211.34 54,838.59 1,372.75
4080 ꞏ Equipment

4081 ꞏ Laptop 1,800.71 1,800.71 0.00
4082 ꞏ Office Equipment 4,577.29 3,213.29 1,364.00
4080 ꞏ Equipment - Other 63,603.48 62,088.00 1,515.48

Total 4080 ꞏ Equipment 69,981.48 67,102.00 2,879.48

4090 ꞏ Vehicles 18,631.89 18,631.89 0.00
4200 ꞏ Intangibles 13,554.00 13,554.00 0.00
4350 ꞏ Accumulated Amortization -5,343.00 -5,343.00 0.00
4999 ꞏ Accumulated Depreciation

4220 ꞏ Accum Depr. - Building -112,504.00 -112,504.00 0.00
4230 ꞏ Accum Depr- Pool Chair Lifts -7,387.00 -7,387.00 0.00
4240 ꞏ Accum Depr - Improvements -270,911.00 -270,911.00 0.00
4241 ꞏ Accum Depr- Land Improvements -24,362.00 -24,362.00 0.00
4242 ꞏ Accum Depr- Capital Improve -3,654.00 -3,654.00 0.00
4250 ꞏ Accum Depr-Spa -4,493.00 -4,493.00 0.00
4253 ꞏ Accum Derp- Pool -50,300.04 -50,300.04 0.00
4260 ꞏ Accum Depr - Furniture & Fixtur -7,791.06 -7,791.06 0.00
4270 ꞏ Accum Depre-Washer/Dryer -27,918.00 -27,918.00 0.00
4280 ꞏ Accum Depr - Equipment -46,325.40 -46,325.40 0.00
4290 ꞏ Accum Depr - Vechicles -18,632.00 -18,632.00 0.00
4300 ꞏ Accum Depr - Phase 1 -54,826.08 -54,826.08 0.00
4301 ꞏ Accum Depr - Phase 2 -13,760.04 -13,760.04 0.00
4302 ꞏ Accum Depr - Phase 3 -17,425.00 -17,425.00 0.00
4303 ꞏ Accum Depr - Phase 4 -28,356.96 -28,356.96 0.00
4304 ꞏ Accum Depr - Phase 5 -23,924.00 -23,924.00 0.00
4305 ꞏ Accum Depr - Submersible Pumps -977.96 -977.96 0.00
4306 ꞏ Accum Dep - Phase 6 -329.00 -329.00 0.00

Total 4999 ꞏ Accumulated Depreciation -713,876.54 -713,876.54 0.00

5000 ꞏ Mobile Home-Furniture & Fixture 62,033.81 62,033.81 0.00

Total Fixed Assets 2,148,431.31 2,108,673.97 39,757.34

TOTAL ASSETS 2,928,355.26 2,564,259.77 364,095.49

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 ꞏ Accounts Payable -0.01 -0.01 0.00

Total Accounts Payable -0.01 -0.01 0.00

Credit Cards
Home Depot - 3600 2,916.72 -2,411.16 5,327.88
Mechanics Bank CC 7,882.64 5,941.62 1,941.02

11:11 AM Holiday RV Park

09/12/24 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis As of August 31, 2024

Page 2



Aug 31, 24 Aug 31, 23 $ Change

Total Credit Cards 10,799.36 3,530.46 7,268.90

Other Current Liabilities
5001 ꞏ Snowbird Deposits 4,884.16 4,884.16 0.00
5002 ꞏ Mobile Home Security Deposit -11.96 -11.96 0.00
5030 ꞏ Accrued Payroll 8,118.96 8,118.96 0.00
5032 ꞏ Accrued Compensated Abs 4,801.73 4,801.73 0.00
5037 ꞏ Loan - Westwood Capital 226,457.33 326,398.12 -99,940.79
5040 ꞏ Gift Certificate Payable -157.50 -157.50 0.00
5170 ꞏ T.O.T. Payable 11,206.76 1,109.97 10,096.79
5240 ꞏ Corp Income Tax Payable 616.00 616.00 0.00
5250 ꞏ Garnishments 1,023.70 1,023.70 0.00
5300 ꞏ Deferred Tax Liabilty 23,200.00 23,200.00 0.00
5325 ꞏ Calsavers -494.24 27.05 -521.29
5400 ꞏ Payable to the State of CA 36,280.78 32,080.21 4,200.57

Total Other Current Liabilities 315,925.72 402,090.44 -86,164.72

Total Current Liabilities 326,725.07 405,620.89 -78,895.82

Total Liabilities 326,725.07 405,620.89 -78,895.82

Equity
6800 ꞏ Capital Contributions 32,300.00 32,300.00 0.00
6900 ꞏ Retained Earnings 2,191,447.44 1,817,265.16 374,182.28
Net Income 377,882.75 309,073.72 68,809.03

Total Equity 2,601,630.19 2,158,638.88 442,991.31

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,928,355.26 2,564,259.77 364,095.49

11:11 AM Holiday RV Park

09/12/24 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis As of August 31, 2024

Page 3



Holiday RV Park

From 01 Aug 2024 To 31 Aug 2024

Occupancy By Site Type

Description Nett Revenue OccupantsConf %Avg LOSNett Avg 
(RevPOR)

Gross Avg 
(RevPOR)

Gross RevenueTaxesDiscountOcc %RevPARUnusedUsedMaintAvailSitePeriod

Expand / Collapse All
Pull-Thru 70-73ft Site (30/50 Amp) 610.004.14100.16100.1611,618.6711,618.670.00536.8024.9524.99349116046515Days

700s 41-50ft Back-in Site (30/50 Amp) 500.004.4661.5861.586,589.056,589.050.00378.4086.2953.141710701244Days

Narrow 30-34ft Back-in Site (No Slides - 
30 Amp)

1460.003.7263.8063.8016,142.1516,142.150.001,588.4054.4134.71212253046515Days

Back-in 36-39ft Site (30/50 Amp) 3350.008.0529.1829.1837,586.8337,586.830.001,025.2088.4025.8016912880145747Days

Back-in 33-36ft Site (30/50 Amp) 330.50.006.1047.7347.7350,923.8250,923.820.003,020.9480.0538.2026610670133343Days

Monthly 780.0031.0021.0021.0025,391.4825,391.480.000.00100.0021.00012090120939Days

Back-in 33-39ft Site (30 Amp) 281.50.006.1251.1551.1546,954.3346,954.330.004,171.0375.9338.842919180120939Days

Back-in 36-39ft Site (30 Amp) 630.006.9426.4026.405,675.085,675.080.00233.2086.6922.883321502488Days

Grand Total: 13450.007.6638.8338.83200,881.41200,881.410.0010,953.9779.4630.861337517306510210

1 of 2Report Generated: 03 Sep 2024 at 08:49 AM PST    User: aaron



Holiday RV Park

From 01 Aug 2023 To 31 Aug 2023

Occupancy By Site Type

Description Nett Revenue OccupantsConf %Avg LOSNett Avg 
(RevPOR)

Gross Avg 
(RevPOR)

Gross RevenueTaxesDiscountOcc %RevPARUnusedUsedMaintAvailSitePeriod

Expand / Collapse All
Pull-Thru 70-73ft Site (30/50 Amp) 490.006.3852.5052.508,033.198,033.190.00360.8032.9017.28312153046515Days

700s 41-50ft Back-in Site (30/50 Amp) 290.007.3658.5058.506,025.006,025.000.00316.8083.0648.592110301244Days

Narrow 30-34ft Back-in Site (No Slides - 
30 Amp)

1590.002.8074.7674.7615,923.8315,923.830.001,488.7245.8134.24252213046515Days

Back-in 36-39ft Site (30/50 Amp) 2580.0010.1938.0638.0648,483.9548,483.950.003,711.2087.4433.2818312740145747Days

Back-in 33-36ft Site (30/50 Amp) 257.50.007.7333.9633.9635,419.8835,419.880.002,165.9278.2426.5729010430133343Days

Monthly 780.0031.0020.2920.2924,528.0024,528.000.000.00100.0020.29012090120939Days

Back-in 33-39ft Site (30 Amp) 268.50.007.1245.4045.4044,581.4244,581.420.003,390.8681.2236.872279820120939Days

Back-in 36-39ft Site (30 Amp) 510.008.0435.6935.697,173.887,173.880.0052.8081.0528.934720102488Days

Grand Total: 11500.008.9936.7336.73190,169.15190,169.150.0011,487.1079.5429.211332517806510210

1 of 2Report Generated: 03 Sep 2024 at 08:51 AM PST    User: aaron



Holiday RV Park

Occupancy By Rate
From 01 Aug 2024 To 31 Aug 2024

Description % of 
Total 
Reports

Nett 
Revenue

Gross 
Revenue

% Used 
Against

% Total of 
Report 
Reservations

Used 
Nights

Available 
Nights

Total Res

Expand / Collapse All Groups
Board Meeting 0.004 6510 12 0.23 0.18 0.00 0.00

Member Daily (No Charge) 0.06260 6510 2062 39.86 31.67 120.00 120.00

Member Rate - Pull-Thru (Prime) 2.343 6510 72 1.39 1.11 4,704.00 4,704.00

Member Rate (Prime) 21.9440 6510 774 14.96 11.89 44,079.35 44,079.35

Monthly 12.9840 6510 1240 23.97 19.05 26,073.48 26,073.48

Non-Member 62.08265 6510 888 17.17 13.64 124,704.58 124,704.58

Parking 0.6063 6510 125 2.42 1.92 1,200.00 1,200.00

Grand Total: 100.00200,881.41200,881.4179.46100.0051736510675

NOTE: Revenue figures represent Tariff Quoted For all reservations. Sundries, Periodic And Repeat Charges are Not included. Rooms marked as maintenance are not counted 
as available on this report unless you have chosen the option 'Include Maintenance in Avail for Occupancy' under Property Information. Day use reservations are Not counted As 
used unless you have chosen the Option 'Include Day Use in Used for Occupancy' under Property Information.

Report Generated: 03 Sep 2024 at 08:50 AM PST    User: aaron 1 of 1



Holiday RV Park

Occupancy By Rate
From 01 Aug 2023 To 31 Aug 2023

Description % of 
Total 
Reports

Nett 
Revenue

Gross 
Revenue

% Used 
Against

% Total of 
Report 
Reservations

Used 
Nights

Available 
Nights

Total Res

Expand / Collapse All Groups
Board Meeting 0.001 6510 2 0.04 0.03 0.00 0.00

Member Daily (No Charge) 0.05248 6510 2242 43.30 34.44 90.00 90.00

Member Rate - Pull-Thru (Prime) 2.643 6510 75 1.45 1.15 5,012.21 5,012.21

Member Rate (Prime) 27.6444 6510 861 16.63 13.23 52,564.61 52,564.61

Monthly 13.2340 6510 1240 23.95 19.05 25,158.00 25,158.00

Non-Member 55.96199 6510 653 12.61 10.03 106,414.33 106,414.33

Parking 0.4941 6510 105 2.03 1.61 930.00 930.00

Grand Total: 100.00190,169.15190,169.1579.54100.0051786510576

NOTE: Revenue figures represent Tariff Quoted For all reservations. Sundries, Periodic And Repeat Charges are Not included. Rooms marked as maintenance are not counted 
as available on this report unless you have chosen the option 'Include Maintenance in Avail for Occupancy' under Property Information. Day use reservations are Not counted As 
used unless you have chosen the Option 'Include Day Use in Used for Occupancy' under Property Information.

Report Generated: 03 Sep 2024 at 08:51 AM PST    User: aaron 1 of 1



Holiday RV Park Guest Satisfaction Survey SurveyMonkey

1 / 7

16.00% 8

84.00% 42

Q1 Is this your first visit?
Answered: 50 Skipped: 0

TOTAL 50

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Yes

No

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes

No



Holiday RV Park Guest Satisfaction Survey SurveyMonkey

2 / 7

74.00% 37

14.00% 7

12.00% 6

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

Q2 How likely would you be to stay at this Park again?
Answered: 50 Skipped: 0

TOTAL 50

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

1 - Very Likely

2 - Likely

3 - Somewhat
Likely

4 - Unsure

5 - Not Likely

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

1 - Very Likely

2 - Likely

3 - Somewhat Likely

4 - Unsure

5 - Not Likely



Holiday RV Park Guest Satisfaction Survey SurveyMonkey

3 / 7

Q3 If you used the following facilities, please rate their cleanliness from 1 -
5 , with "5" exceeding your expectations:

Answered: 45 Skipped: 5

58.82%
20

26.47%
9

5.88%
2

8.82%
3

0.00%
0

 
34

 
1.65

42.31%
11

46.15%
12

7.69%
2

3.85%
1

0.00%
0

 
26

 
1.73

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
0

 
0.00

61.54%
16

26.92%
7

11.54%
3

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
26

 
1.50

56.25%
18

43.75%
14

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
32

 
1.44

56.00%
14

36.00%
9

8.00%
2

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
25

 
1.52

60.53%
23

28.95%
11

10.53%
4

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
38

 
1.50

42.31%
11

7.69%
2

19.23%
5

19.23%
5

11.54%
3

 
26

 
2.50

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

5 - Exceeds… 4 - Very Go… 3 - Good 2 - Fair

1 - Needs I…

Women’s
Restroom

Men’s
Restroom

Shower
House

Laundry
Room

Pool
Area

Clubhous
e

Office Dog Run

 5 - EXCEEDS
EXPECTATIONS

4 - VERY
GOOD

3 -
GOOD

2 -
FAIR

1 - NEEDS
IMPROVEMENT

TOTAL WEIGHTED
AVERAGE

Women’s
Restroom

Men’s
Restroom

Shower House

Laundry Room

Pool Area

Clubhouse

Office

Dog Run



Holiday RV Park Guest Satisfaction Survey SurveyMonkey

4 / 7

Q4 Please rate your satisfaction with our Park's services:
Answered: 45 Skipped: 5

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
0

 
0.00

53.33%
24

24.44%
11

22.22%
10

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
45

 
1.69

65.91%
29

25.00%
11

9.09%
4

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
44

 
1.43

27.91%
12

32.56%
14

13.95%
6

13.95%
6

11.63%
5

 
43

 
2.49

33.33%
10

26.67%
8

16.67%
5

10.00%
3

13.33%
4

 
30

 
2.43

73.33%
33

20.00%
9

6.67%
3

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
45

 
1.33

80.00%
36

13.33%
6

6.67%
3

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
45

 
1.27

75.56%
34

17.78%
8

6.67%
3

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
45

 
1.31

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
0

 
0.00

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

5 - Excellent 4 - Very Go… 3 - Good 2- Fair

1 - Needs I…

Reserva
tion
Process

Appeara
nce of
Office

Safety
and
Securit
y

Wi-Fi
Quality

Quality
of
Cable
Service

Profess
ionalis
m of
Offi...

Profess
ionalis
m of
Main...

Staff
Knowled
ge and
Help...

Speed
of
Check-i
n...

 5 -
EXCELLENT

4 - VERY
GOOD

3 -
GOOD

2- FAIR 1 - NEEDS
IMPROVEMENT

TOTAL WEIGHTED
AVERAGE

Reservation Process

Appearance of Office

Safety and Security

Wi-Fi Quality

Quality of Cable Service

Professionalism of Office
Staff

Professionalism of
Maintenance Staff

Staff Knowledge and
Helpfulness

Speed of Check-in Process



Holiday RV Park Guest Satisfaction Survey SurveyMonkey

5 / 7

51.11% 23

35.56% 16

13.33% 6

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

Q5 Please rate your overall satisfaction with your most recent stay at
Holiday RV Park:

Answered: 45 Skipped: 5

TOTAL 45

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

1 - Excellent

2 - Very Good

3 - Good

4 - Fair

5 - Needs
Improvement

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

1 - Excellent

2 - Very Good

3 - Good

4 - Fair

5 - Needs Improvement



Holiday RV Park Guest Satisfaction Survey SurveyMonkey

6 / 7

Q6 Do you have any other comments, questions, or concerns? Please
include your contact information if you wish to be contacted by Park

Management.
Answered: 23 Skipped: 27

# RESPONSES DATE

1 My stay was great. All of the staff is excellent and park looked very well maintained.its a great
place to stay

8/30/2024 1:55 PM

2 Love the office staff!!!!!! 8/28/2024 10:12 AM

3 Need to have a better TV connection. Picture keeps going off. 8/28/2024 1:04 AM

4 We had a great stay, came in late thurs night planned to stay till sun but headed out late
Saturday, we didn’t us any amenities but it all looked very well taken care of We stayed around
15 years ago here and will definitely be staying here in the future Denay George P.O. Box 159
Posey ca 93260

8/26/2024 3:57 PM

5 Everyone was pleasant. It would be a bit crowded for a long stay. 8/26/2024 1:32 PM

6 Aaron and staff are awesome sauce--yard guys so helpful 8/26/2024 12:06 PM

7 Needs Better WiFi . 8/26/2024 8:53 AM

8 Just appreciate everybody there at Holiday Rv from office people specially Arron and Jenifer to
maintenance guys you go above and beyond on helping if it’s up to me I’ll give everybody a
raise there thank you very much

8/23/2024 9:55 AM

9 Better explanation to first time visitors about where their spot boundaries are. We should not
be left to fend off aggressive newbies because they feel they don’t have enough room for the
vehicles

8/18/2024 4:33 PM

10 Everything fine, despite the narrow places 8/17/2024 5:42 PM

11 Your staff is very well trained, experienced and helpful. Please keep them happy. They do a
good job

8/14/2024 10:29 AM

12 I do not, we were very pleased again. Look forward to many more stays there! 8/13/2024 1:53 PM

13 People need to patrol and make sure others are following the quiet hours. Some people behind
us were so loud the first night didn’t sleep well.

8/12/2024 10:43 AM

14 We had drunk people coming in around 12:00am talking loudly by our trailer. One guy decided
to pee on our tires at around 2am. At 6:00am there were people starting their trucks and dogs
barking. We know this isn’t managements fault, it was just our experience.

8/12/2024 10:28 AM

15 Trailer spaces are ver narrow, barely enough room to park a big truck next to your trailer. 8/9/2024 7:31 AM

16 overall was a good stay. will return again. 8/7/2024 5:05 PM

17 Some other guest parked in our pull through without asking for one night. It worked out cause
we were still able fit our Jeep, but it was a pretty tight fit.

8/5/2024 5:23 PM

18 Crowded, too many permanents. I was at 115, my neighbor at 116 or 114 was using my
electricity.

8/4/2024 4:34 PM

19 I have always have a great time when I visit the park and everyone is very helpful 8/3/2024 8:55 PM

20 Too many unsupervised kids this trip. Dogs off leash and excessive barking dogs. Space are
to tight.

8/3/2024 3:28 PM

21 Bathroom Dirty During the busy summer months, it may help if an additional housekeeper
was hired to help service the laundry and bathrooms. The current staff does do a great job, but

8/1/2024 4:59 PM



Holiday RV Park Guest Satisfaction Survey SurveyMonkey

7 / 7

the short stay customers in many cases have no pride of ownership leading to dirty conditions.

22 Love it here:) 8/1/2024 11:38 AM

23 The dog run with the gravel is discussing! I’ve noticed that Mike since has been gone things
aren’t getting taken care of as well as they were when he was here.

8/1/2024 8:00 AM



THANK YOU FOR CALLING MIKE'S TRI-COUNTY LOCKSMITH, INC.

Mike's Tri-County Locksmith, Inc.
1612 Hillsboro Dr.

Santa Maria, CA  93454

+18059378227

805locksmith@gmail.com

Estimate

ADDRESS
Holiday RV Park

100 S Dolliver St

Pismo Beach, Ca  93449

ESTIMATE # 1071

DATE 08/21/2024

  

DATE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

08/21/2024 Service Call Service Call Other 
Cities

1 80.00 80.00

08/21/2024 Hourly Rate Hourly Rate 4 80.00 320.00

08/21/2024 Trilogy Door 
Lock 
DL2700/26D  
CS135221

Trilogy door lock 
with pushbutton 
numbers CS135221

2 825.00 1,650.00T

08/21/2024 Re-Key per 
Cylinder 
Master

Re-Key per Cylinder 
Master

3 18.00 54.00

08/21/2024 CS133451 
Schlage 
C0100 key 
pad rubber

CS133451 Schlage 
C0100 key pad 
rubber

3 71.99 215.97T

 

Remove Lockey mechanical locks on pool gates 
and replace with trilogy weather electric locks. 
Modify gate boxes to allow Trilogy to operate. Re-
key to M key. replace worn Schlage number pads 
on 3 locks, and rekey pool house to M key.

SUBTOTAL 2,319.97

TAX 163.27

TOTAL $2,483.24

Accepted By Accepted Date


	Member Meeting Packet Cover
	Agenda - September 2024
	August 2024 Minutes
	P&L August 2024
	Balance August 2024
	August 2024 Park Use
	Aug 24 Occ
	Aug 23 Occ
	Aug 24 Rate
	Aug 23 Rate

	August 2024 Survey
	ESTIMATE_1071_from_Mike's Tri-County Locksmith, Inc.



